

BRUCE BERNBAUM A.I.A

Bruce Bernbaum earned a Bachelor of Architecture from the University of Arizona in 1979. His architectural experience ranges from municipal and small commercial to client-based single family residential. Bruce, whose affinity for architecture was inspired by a family background in the construction industry and mechanical engineering, is very detail-oriented and focused on the functional aspects of design. His leadership responsibilities include the overall daily management of the firm while maintaining project flow and client relationships.

Bruce has served on many charitable boards and committees. He has designed playhouses for fund raisers and musical sets for Hillcrest High School (in Dallas). Included in his volunteer service is a seven year period as building committee chairman to develop a 400,000 square foot senior living facility for the Legacy at Willow Bend. Bruce has also been involved with the A.I.A. Education Committee and mentoring programs for several years.



EDUCATION:

1974 to 1979 UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA
Bachelor of Architecture

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- 4/98 to Present BERNBAUM-MAGADINI ARCHITECTS – Dallas, Texas
Client based design firm focusing on residential and commercial projects.
- 10/89 to 4/98 BRUCE BERNBAUM ARCHITECTS – Dallas, Texas
Formerly Network Architectural Services
- 10/85 to 10/89 NETWORK ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES – Dallas, Texas
- 1983 to 1985 DAVID DEMAREST ARCHITECTS – Dallas, Texas
- 1982 to 1983 RGA ARCHITECTS – Dallas, Texas
- 1980 to 1982 CRAYCROFT / LACY ARCHITECTS – Dallas, Texas
- 1979 to 1980 SPRING VALLEY CONSTRUCTION CO. – Dallas, Texas

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT:

City of Dallas
City Plan Commissioner - District 11
Currently serving a 2 year term.

Temple Emanu-el Board of Trustees
Co-chair Aesthetics Committee

The Legacy at Willow Bend, Board of Trustees
Building Committee Co-Chairman
New Facility - \$60 million construction

HONORS / AWARDS:

Quoin-A Chapter of the Associated General Contractors
2002 Summit Award for Project Excellence
Memorial Garden at Legacy at Willow Bend in his name in recognition of service

Co-Founder & Principal

REGISTRATION:
Texas National
Registration Board, 1985
License # 10820

Texas Interior Designer,
1995

MEMBERSHIP:
American Institute of
Architects

Texas Society
of Architects

Dallas Chapter, A.I.A.

